# COMMISSIONERS MEETING MAY 16, 2019

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Blair Zimmerman in the first-floor meeting room of the County office building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Coder, Commissioner Trader, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Steve Barrett, Carol Gooden, Rebecca Harris, Lou Lewis, Cory Grandel, Kevin Fryder, Brean Fuller, Melanie Trauth, Melissa Ewart, George Lagos, Terry Hoyle, Lisa Milan, John Kingston, Michael Krause, Lisa Caltuna, John Nilson, Charlotte Popielarcheck, General Public and Members of the Press.

Lee Shriver and Michelle Deems, Waynesburg VFW, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

**MINUTES**— Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Vote unanimous.

#### **PROCLAMATIONS**

- 1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept a proclamation for Older Americans Month May 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a proclamation for Foster Parent Appreciation Month May 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 3. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept a proclamation for Mental Health Awareness Month May 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 4. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a proclamation for Teacher Appreciation Week May 6 10, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 5. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept a proclamation for National Nurses Week May 6 12, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 6. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a proclamation for National Correctional Officers and Employees Week May 5 11, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 7. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept a proclamation for National Police Week May 12-18, 2019. Vote unanimous.

8. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a proclamation for EMS Week May 19 – 25, 2019. Vote unanimous.

#### **BRIDGES**

1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for a right-of-way drawing authorizing acquisition for Greene County Bridge #63 (located in Gray Township). Vote unanimous.

### FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

- 1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a Memorandum of Agreement between the County of Greene and the Washington Health System Occupational Medicine d/b/a Washington Physicians Group for the 2019 non-regulated random drug and alcohol testing consortium. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept 2018-2019 PCoRP Loss Prevention Grant Program Application in the amount of \$19,344.00. Vote unanimous.

#### **SHERIFF**

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a Memorandum of Understanding between the County of Greene, Greene County Sheriff's Office and West Greene School District. Vote unanimous.

## **VETERANS**

# GRAVES: 80 TOTALS: 240.00

- 1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept an agreement for the care and maintenance of 10 graves in the Beulah Cemetery located in Morris Township at \$3.00 per grave for a total of \$30.00. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to accept an agreement for the care and maintenance of 70 graves in the West Union Cemetery located in Morris Township at \$3.00 per grave for a total of \$210.00. Vote unanimous.

### **CDBG**

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept and execute and submit the request for release of funds (RROF) pending any comments received after publishing the notice of filing of no significant impact and notice of intent to RROF. Vote unanimous.

2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to approve the final determination pending any comments received from all consulted agencies after their review. Vote unanimous.

### **RECREATION**

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept a proposal from Big Ass Fans in the amount of \$13,825.26. Vote unanimous.

#### **TOURISM**

- 1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to accept the resignations from Jennifer Adamson and Nick Koester from the Tourism Board of Directors. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second to appoint Shelley Younken and Ben McMillen to the Tourism Board of Directors. Vote unanimous.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

1. There will be a pre bid construction meeting for the trail on Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 10:30 AM. The meeting will be held at the southern end of the corridor at Jacobs Ferry Road, SR 1023 and Stringtown Road, SR 1025.

### **NOTICES**

- 1. Greensboro-Monongahela Township Joint Sewer Authority is filing an application with the Department of Environmental Protection for the renewal of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for the discharge of treated wastewater form the GMTJSA Sewage Treatment plant located in Monongahela Township.
- 2. CNX Gas Company, LLC is filing an application with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Air Quality Program to obtain a general plan approval and operating permit (GP-5a) for natural gas well pad (RHL-4) located in Richhill Township.
- 3. CNX Gas Company, LLC is applying for permits to drill and operate gas wells located in Center Township.
- 4. CNX Gas Company is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Southwest Regional Office for a waterbody obstruction and encroachment permit located in Gilmore Township.
- 5. CNX Gas Company, LLC is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Southwest Regional Office for a waterbody obstruction and encroachment permit under the clean streams law located in Richhill Township.
- 6. CNX Gas Company, LLC is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for a waterbody obstruction and encroachment permit under the clean steam laws located in Jefferson Township.

- 7. Aleppo Township is applying for a (GP-7) minor road crossing permit to replace damaged culverts on Mudlick Roads, Jacobs Road, and Stahl Road located in Aleppo Township.
- 8. CONSOL Pennsylvania Coal Company, LLC is submitting a permit application to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection located in Richhill Township.
- 9. Dana Mining Company of PA, LLC has submitted an application to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for a mining activity permit located in Dunkard Township.
- 10. The Department of Environmental Protection reviewed the document titled "Act 2 Final Report" for the EQT Magnum well pad located in Center Township.
- 11. CNX Gas Company, LLC is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to modify permits to drill and operate gas wells located in Richhill Township.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Commissioner Zimmerman announced there will be a salary and retirement board meeting directly after this meeting. There will be a prison board meeting at 11:45 am in the first-floor conference room of the County office building.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to adjourn the meeting. Vote unanimous.